
 
 

 

THE KRAFT HEINZ COMPANY, 200 EAST RANDOLPH ST SUITE 7600, CHICAGO IL 60601 

 
 
DATE:  November 9, 2022 

TO:  Our Valued Customers 

FROM:  Kraft Heinz Foodservice 

SUBJECT: Allergen Statement 

 
Dear Valued Kraft Heinz Customer: 
 
This is in response to your recent request for a detailed allergen and cross contact statement for 
our 71398220011 – True Soups Loaded Baked Potato. The allergens listed below are found in the 
Kraft Heinz Food Service product: 
 
Milk, Wheat 

 
This product is made at the KH-Cedar Rapids plant. The allergens in this plant are Eggs, Milk, Fish, 
Crustacean Shellfish, Sesame, Soy, Tree Nuts, and Wheat.  
 
Kraft Heinz has effective programs in place to evaluate, identify, and control food allergens to assure 
that specific allergens are not incorporated as an undeclared component of any product. Additionally, 
Kraft Heinz policy is to use consumer friendly allergen labeling and clarifying parenthetical 
labeling in an allergen is present but not readily identifiable, i.e., Whey (from milk), Natural Flavor 
(contains wheat). 
 
 
 
Thank you for your business,  
 
 
Kraft Heinz Foodservice 
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